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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
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From: Elaine Ngu <elaine_ngu@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 1:16 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: Check MV - SCX6Y (DOA:01.04.2019)
Attachments: 589332- LTA search.pdf

Dear Veron
Please assist to check the market value at the time of loss.

Thank you.

Have a great weer ahead!

Elaine Ngu
Senior Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2540 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | elaine_ngu@sg.msig-asia.com
e
% GO
)
MSIG W ASIA-PACIFIC

2016 insucer Claims Feam of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us
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o member of RiT=ta101 INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain Information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
racipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the emall and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Dereglstratior! E_)Etg:_
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Madel
Pr:rnary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
C]:!-B;SIS No.:
Maximum Power OQutput:
Open Market Value:
Onginal Reglstragm_n Date:
First Registration Date
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Explry Date
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: _
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
 Total Rebate Amount:
The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Jun 2019
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MERCEDES BENZ

27195630835518
~ WDB2110412B060908
1350 kW [18 1bhp)

$52,568.00
20Dec 2006

20 Dec 2006

1

$57,82500

Forfeited

$0.00

19 Dec 2026
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6/28/2019 Used Mercedes-Benz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

€200k, Mercedes-Benz, E200K, e200k, Lised Mercages-Ben;

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200K $65,888 $7,170 fyr 05-Sep-2008 1,796 cc 158,637 km Luxury Available
Avantgarde {COE till 08/2028)

Selling Cheap! Owner's 4th Car! Rejuctant Sale But Really Under Utilized Now, Too Many Cars But Only 1 Driver, Low Depreciation, Low Risk Drive,
Flexible Financing & Trade-In Available! Viewing Strict...

Tags: 2008 Mercedes-Bens E200K, 2008 mercedes-betiz 200k, Morcedes-Benz E20UK, metcades-benz

Pasten: 25-Jun-2019 o
Pasten: 250219 200k, Mercedes-Benz, E200K, €200k, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200K - N.A 18-Jul-2007 1,796 cc . Luxury SOLD
(COE till 07/2022)

Well Maintalned, Excellent Condition, Low Usage. Owner Moving Overseas.

Fosted: 18-Apr-2019 Tags: 2007 Mercedes-Benz E200K, 2007 meénades-bins e200k, Morcedes-fiens 200K, mercedes-beriz
VR AEREREREE e300k, Mercodes-Benz, E20 . \ised Mercedes-Beng
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200K $26,800 $9,1B0 fyr 30-May-2007 1,796 cc - Luxury Available
(COE till 05/2022)
Cheapest In The Market, Excellent Condition Taken Care Of, Flexibie Loan Can Be Arranged By Us, Trade In Or Scrap Car Welcome, Hurry Contact Us
For More Information! PRI 45 |
Posted: 22-3ns2019 | 295 SO B : =) s 200k, Mercodes-Henz E200K, mercedes-bers
PR SRR e200k, Mercedes-Benz, E200K, @200k, Used Mercedis-Beriz
ADVERTISING
Find out more
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200K - N.A 12-Mar-2007 1,796 cc . Luxury SOLD
Avantgarde (COE till 03/2027)
Consignment Unit, Well Maintained, Flexible Loan Plans Available,
Posted: 7l-Aor-201g g 2007 Mercedes-Beiu E200K, 2007 ¢ ades-benz e200k, Mercedes-Benz E200K, mercedes-benz
R SRAIEERT 2200k, Mercedes-Bena, E200K, o200k, Lisad M
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200K - N.A 03-Jan-2007 1,796 cc - Luxury SOLD
Avantgarde (COE till 06/20286)
Servicing Just Completed End March! A Refiable E200K Avantgarde That Has 7.5 Years Left, Road Tax Paid Till Next Jan, Annual Depreciation Of Less
Than A New Japanese Car. Built And Engineered For A Wo... Lomect owner
wtads 1R:Anr-3019 s-Bang E2004, 2007 mercedes- 200k, Mercedes-Benz E200K, mércades-banz
POtec: | T 1 2, E200K, 0200k, Lised Mercades-Beny ‘
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200K - N.A 08-Dec-2006 1,796 cc - Luxury SOLD
Avantgarde (COE till 12/2021)
Beautiful Bidded Number SGRES9YT! Well Kept And Malntained By 1 Owner. Original Paintwork With Clean And Neat Interior! 100% Loan Approval
With Our Flexible In House Financing Options, All Enquiries A,
11 Avi Tags: 2006 Mer 006 mercades-teng €200k, Mercodes-Beng E200K. mercedes-benz
Posted. 13-Apr-2019 00k, Mer Usesdd Mercisdies-Be
0200k, Marcedes ‘, i Mercides-Beng
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200K $53,800 $7.580 fyr 21-5ep-2006 1,796 cc 162,000 km Liasury Available
(COE till 07/2026)
New Arrival The E200 Provide You Luxury, Comfort, Stylish Drive And Spacious To Fit Your Family Size. Owned By A Careful Non Smoker Owner, New L
Paint Will Be Provided. Condition To Good To Scrap! View ... | TR X
Posted: 14-Jun-2014 i w-Banz E200K, 2006 mercedes-henz e200k, Morcedes-Benz E200K, mercedes-tenz
el ¢ nz. EJDUK, £200k, Ussd Motce Hengy
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200K $19,800 £9,860 /yr 05-Jul-2001 1,998 cc - Luxury Available
(COE till 06/2021)
Selling The Cheapest In The Market, Lowest Genwine Milaage Clocked, Excellent Condition Taken Care Of, Flexible Loan Can Be Arranged By Us, Trade
In Or Scrap Car Welcome, Hurry Contact Us For More Inf..,
Pastad: 14-Jon-201 Tags: 2001 Me 200K, 2001 mercedis-Denz 8200k, Mercedic-Bonz E200K, mercedes-beriy
U . 20Nk, Merceios§ o200k, Lised Meredes-Beny
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200K - NA 16-Nov-2000 1,998 cc . Luxury SOLD

https:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=Mercedes-Benz&8MMO=E200K&RPG=208VEH=0&RGD=10 2/3



